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Friday 4/30

3:30 p.m.
4:49 P.m.

6:15 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

Saturday 5/1

11:55 a, m.
1:07 p.m,

Itinerary for
Philip W. Buchen
April 30 - May 1, 1976

Lv. Washington National Northwest 361
Arr, Detroit

You will be met at the airport by --

Ms. Eleanor Luedtke (313) 927-1250
Public Relations Director

University of Detroit

Reservation at
Pontchartrain Hotel ' (313) 965-0200

John Kruse (a prominent lawyer in

Detroit) will call for you at the hotel

and escort you to Cobo Hall at the University
(which is across from the hotel)

Press Conference and
Reception for Head Table guests

Mr. Buchen to represent the President
and accept the President's Cabinet Award for him

University of Detroit ;
9th Annual President's Cabinet Dinner (((black tie)))

(You will be introduced by George Ferris,
Vice President,Ford ‘Motoam Corhpany; and
Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Cabinet, )

You will be taken to the airport by John Hawkins
and will be accompanied by Lawrence Spivak and his wife

Lv. Detroit
Arr., Washington



























































































THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 15, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. BUCHEN

SUBJECT: Presidential Message Request -
Installation of Grand Rapids Atty.,
Murray Benn DeGroot, as President
of Commercial Law League, Miami,
JULY 14.

Could you please advise me on whether or

not the President would want to send a message
to Mr. DeGroot. I assume that the President
knows him, but the attached from Files doesn't
indicate a close friendship. If you think a mes-
sage should be sent, I would appreciate any
suggestions you might have. Thank you.

Eliska Hasek

Atts.


































































































